Department of Administrative Services

Purchasing and Contracts

500 S Grand Central Pky 4th Fl « Box 551217 + Las Vegas NV 89155-1217
(702) 455-2897 + Fax (702) 386-4914

Sabra Smith Newby, Chief Administrative Officer
Adleen B. Stidhum, Purchasing Manager

CLARK COUNTY, NEVAD
BID NO. 603359-14

ANNUAL REQUIREMENTS CONTRACT FOR HAZARDOUS WASTE DISPOSAL
SERVICES

February 12, 2015
ADDENDUM NO. 9

INVITATION TO BID

1. The bid opening date of February 13, 2015 at 3:00:00 p.m. has been changed to February 24,
2015 at 3:00:00 p.m.

SERVICE SPECIFICATIONS

2. Page Revised IV-2, delete item 1, paragraph D, 2 (septic vaults).
3. Page Revised IV-6, Section 11, Quality Assurance, add Paragraph J, Project Notes to read as
follows:

“Project Notes will include field notes, photos (if applicable), copies of ancillary invoices (if
applicable), and copies of disposal manifests to be submitted with associated invoice.”

BID FORM

4. Discard the previous Bid Form page Revised V-1 through Revised V-8 and replace with the
attached Bid Form pages Revised V-1 through Revised V-10.

If you have any questions, | can be contacted at (702) 455-4184.

ISSUED BY: ;

ANDRA MENDOZA
Attachment(s): Revised Bid Form, pages Revised V-1 through Revised V-10.

Purchasing Analyst Il

Cc: Sandra Swickard, Risk Management
Shawanna Johnson, Risk Management
Leigh Ann Anders, Risk Management

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
STEVE SISOLAK, Chairman + LARRY BROWN, Vice Chairman
SUSAN BRAGER * TOM COLLINS + CHRIS GIUNCHIGLIANI + MARY BETH SCOW + LAWRENCE WEEKLY
DONALD G. BURNETTE, County Manager



CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

V - BID FORM

BID NO. 603359-14
ANNUAL REQUIREMENTS CONTRACT FOR HAZARDOUS WASTE DISPOSAL SERVICES
REVISED PER ADDENDUM NO. 9

Name of Firm

This bid is submitted in response to COUNTY’S Invitation to Bid and is in accordance with all conditions and specifications in this
document

Hourly Rates below shall be blended to be a standard rate for all call outs. Majority of calls will be received between the
hours of 7:01 pm and 6:59 am Monday through Friday, Saturdays and Sundays. Hours to be calculated as; beginning at
time of departure from place of business to time of return to place of business, to the nearest fifteen (15) minute
increment. Any hours charged for standby, must be approved by COUNTY.

Item No. | Skill Set Hourly Rate
1. Field Technician $
2. Project Manager $
3. Equipment Operator $

The Hourly Rate below for vehicle/equipment usage will be a non-operating rate (vehicle/equipment related charges only).
The rate will include Mobilization/Demobilization charges as well as fuel costs. Rate to be calculated from beginning at
time of departure from place of business to time of return to place of business, to the nearest fifteen (15) minute

increment.
Item No. | Skill Set Hourly Rate
4. Crew Truck $
5. Side Dump Truck $
6. Roll Off Truck $
7. Vacuum Truck $
8. GapVax / Vactor Truck $
9. Utility Truck w/ Lift Gate | $
10. Pressure Washer $
1. Back Hoe $
12. Skidsteer $
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Bid Form
Bid No. 603359-14

Annual Requirements Contract for Hazardous Waste Disposal Services
Revised per Addendum No. 9

All per unit of measure costs shall include transportation and labor required for disposal.

s Unit of '
Item No. | Description Matidtie Cost
. i 5-Gallon
13. Disposal of Non-Hazardous Liquids Beang $
: A 15-Gallon
14, Disposal of Non-Hazardous Liquids Dirn $
. e 30-Gallon
15. Disposal of Non-Hazardous Liquids Drum $
16. Disposal of Non-Hazardous Liquids 55;3?5['7']0” $
Disposal of Non-Hazardous Solids and Debris (Municipal Landfill :
. Acceptable — wood, plastic, glass, metal) Cuble Yard | 3
18 Disposal of Non-Hazardous Solids and Debris (Municipal Landfill Ton $
' Acceptable — wood, plastic, glass, metal)
19. Disposal of Petroleum Contaminated Soil & Debris S-Si"rgn $
20. Disposal of Petroleum Contaminated Soil & Debris 156?::3“ $
21. Disposal of Petroleum Contaminated Soil & Debris 306?;?10" $
22. Disposal of Petroleum Contaminated Soil & Debris 556?::?“ $
23. Disposal of Petroleum Contaminated Soil & Debris CubicYard | $
24 Disposal of Petroleum Contaminated Soil & Debris Ton $
) : 5-Gallon
25. Disposal of RCRA Solids Ditins $
26. Disposal of RCRA Solids Lol
rum
? : 30-Gallon
27. Disposal of RCRA Solids Dhvrn $
- . 55-Gallon
28. Disposal of RCRA Solids Drum $
" & e 5-Gallon
29. Disposal of RCRA Liquids Otirvs $
: e 15-Gallon
30. Disposal of RCRA Liquids Bhith $
= P 30-Gallon
31. Disposal of RCRA Liquids Civkirn $
: L 55-Gallon
32. Disposal of RCRA Liquids Drtirh $
; ; 5-Gallon
33. Disposal of Water Based Paint i $
34. Disposal of Water Based Paint 1pSaahan $
Drum
35. Disposal of Water Based Paint beindll B
Drum
] ' 55-Gallon
36. Disposal of Water Based Paint Drum $
37. Disposal of Oil Based Paint 5'[(); wralh
rum
38. Disposal of Oil Based Paint 156Gallon $
rum
g ; ; 30-Gallon
39. Disposal of Oil Based Paint Drum $
40. Disposal of Oil Based Paint ol
rum
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Bid Form
Bid No. 603359-14

Annual Requirements Contract for Hazardous Waste Disposal Services
Revised per Addendum No. 9

Item No. | Description ":,e';i; ::ei Cost
41, Disposal of Acids/Bases (Liquid) sbGri"r::n $
2. Disposal of Acids/Bases (Liquid) o eml B
43, Disposal of Acids/Bases (Liquid) 30,5?::?" $
44, Disposal of Acids/Bases (Liquid) 556?5,"'3" $
45. Disposal of Acids/Bases (Solid) 5'&3";]’" $
46. Disposal of Acids/Bases (Solid) 156?;'1?” $
47. Disposal of Acids/Bases (Solid) 306?;:!?” $
48. Disposal of Acids/Bases (Solid) 555?:,'1'1“ $
49, Disposal of Special Acids /Bases (Liquid) 533':2" $
50, Disposal of Special Acids /Bases (Liquid) sl E
51. Disposal of Special Acids /Bases (Liquid) 306?5:"10" $
52. Disposal of Special Acids /Bases (Liquid) ool B
53. Disposal of Special Acids/Bases (Solid) 5'33";])” $
54, Disposal of Special Acids/Bases (Solid) Lo ol
55. Disposal of Special Acids/Bases (Solid) 305?::1“ $
56. Disposal of Special Acids/Bases (Solid) 556?:::)” $
57. Disposal of Flammable Liquids 5]:()3;3?:')“ $
58. Disposal of Flammable Liquids 156?5,'7'?" $
59. Disposal of Flammable Liquids 306?;:?" $
60. Disposal of Flammable Liquids T |
61. Disposal of Flammable Solids 5'332;)“ $
62. Disposal of Flammable Solids 156?5[210" $
63. Disposal of Flammable Solids 306?5:?" $
64. Disposal of Flammable Solids 556?3'"3” $
65. Disposal of Flammable/Toxic Aerosols s'lerilrI;m $
66. Disposal of Flammable/Toxic Aerosols 156?:'!‘?" $
67. Disposal of Flammable/Toxic Aerosols 306?::10” $
68. Disposal of Flammable/Toxic Aerosols 55|-3(r3:rlrI10n $
69. Disposal of Oxidizers, (Liquid) 5-Gallon $
70. Disposal of Oxidizers, (Liquid) 15[')?::,'1“ $
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Bid Form
Bid No. 603359-14

Annual Requirements Contract for Hazardous Waste Disposal Services
Revised per Addendum No. 9

Item No. | Description Muer:;::e Cost
71. Disposal of Oxidizers, (Liquid) 305?;‘:10” $
72. Disposal of Oxidizers, (Liquid) 555?:,:'?" $
73. Disposal of Oxidizers, (Solid) 5'DGri'r';’“ $
74. Disposal of Oxidizers, (Solid) 15[_)?5:10“ $
75. Disposal of Oxidizers, (Solid) il
76. Disposal of Oxidizers, (Solid) 55,5?;'?“ $
77. Disposal of Septic Waste Gallon $
78. Disposal of Sand Qil Interceptor Waste Gallon $
79. Disposal of Disinfected Avian Feces Liquid Waste 5-Gallon $
80. Disposal of Disinfected Avian Feces Liquid Waste 156?::3” $
81. Disposal of Disinfected Avian Feces Liquid Waste 306?::?” $
82. Disposal of Disinfected Avian Feces Liquid Waste 556?:::?“ $
83. Disposal of Disinfected Avian Feces Solid Waste 55'59:9"0” $
84. Disposal of Disinfected Animal Feces Liquid Waste 5-DGrﬁ|Ir:1)n $
85. Disposal of Disinfected Animal Feces Liquid Waste 156?:,120“ $
86. Disposal of Disinfected Animal Feces Liquid Waste 306?::10” $
87. Disposal of Disinfected Animal Feces Liquid Waste 556?5:10“ $
88. Disposal of Disinfected Animal Feces Solid Waste 55-§aaélon $
55-Gallon
89. Disposal of Biohazard/Infectious Waste Biohazard | $
Bag/Bin
90. Disposal of Toxics (Liquid) 5'&3':;’" $
o1. Disposal of Toxics (Liquid) 156?31'3" $
92. Disposal of Toxics (Liquid) 306?5::?" $
93. Disposal of Toxics (Liquid) 555%'7')“ $
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Bid Form
Bid No. 603359-14

Annual Requirements Contract for Hazardous Waste Disposal Services

Revised per Addendum No. 9

Item No. | Description M ;r;i;r “ C‘ost
94. Disposal of Toxics (Solid) i skl £
95. Disposal of Toxics (Solid) 15"3?::?" $
9. Disposal of Toxics (Solid) 30['3?;':?" $
97. Disposal of Toxics (Solid) 556?5:1“ $
98. Disposal of Mercury 5'&3""?“ $
Disposal of CO2 Cylinders
99. Small - 4" x 24" Each $
100. Medium — 12" x 36" Each $
101. Large — 16" x 56” Each $
Disposal of Propane
102. 2"x12" Each $
103. 3"x 10" Each $
104. 25 Ib. Each $
105. 200 Ib. Each $
Disposal of Other items
106. Disposal of Non-PCB Ballast g o
107. Disposal of Non-PCB Ballast 156?:::)" $
108. Disposal of Non-PCB Ballast 306?5;'3” $
109. Disposal of Non-PCB Ballast 55,5?5:?" $
Supplies and Testing
110. Plastic Sheeting 6 Mil Roll $
111. Shrink Wrap Roll $
112. Personal Protective Equipment Level “A” Set $
113. Personal Protective Equipment Level “B” Set $
114. Personal Protective Equipment Level “C” Set $
115. Personal Protective Equipment Level “D” Set $
116. 55-Gallon Bag Each $
7. 5-Gallon Poly Drum Each $
118. 15-Gallon Metal Drum Each $
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Bid Form

Bid No. 603359-14

Annual Requirements Contract for Hazardous Waste Disposal Services
Revised per Addendum No. 9

Item No. | Description Nllje:i: :: . Cost
119. 15-Gallon Poly Drum Each $
120. 30-Gallon Metal Drum Each $
121. 30-Gallon Poly Drum Each $
122. 55-Gallon Metal Drum Each $
123. 55-Gallon Poly Drum Each $
124. 85-Gallon Metal Overpack Drum Each $
125. 95-Gallon Poly Overpack Drum Each $
126. Drum Dolly to be billed as in-use time Hour $
127. 55-Gallon Biohazard Bag Each $
128. Disinfectant, per Gallon Gallon $
129. Solid-A-Sorb, or Equal, per 25 Ib. Bag 25-lb.Bag | $
130. Citrus-Based Solvent Degreaser (Biodegradable), or Equal, per Gallon Gallon $
131. Acid Transfer Pump, Hand Operated Each $
132. Rag Each $
133. Scrub Brush Each $
134. Thermo Fogging Spray, if required. Each $
135. Project Notes (as required in Service Specification) Flat Rate $
136. COUNTY estimated annual expenditures $375,000

ANY MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS NOT LISTED ABOVE AND AGREED TO BY COUNTY, WILL BE BILLED AT
SUCCESSFUL BIDDER’S COST PLUS TEN (10) PERCENT. ALL INVOICES MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY SUCCESFUL
BIDDER’S PURCHASE INVOICE, RENTAL AGREEMENT AND/OR INVOICE FOR ANY SPECIALTY SKILL SETS (IF
APPLICABLE). ANY ITEMS PULLED FROM SUCCESSFUL BIDDER’S INVENTORY WILL BE REIMBURSED AT FAIR
MARKET VALUE AS DETERMINED BY COUNTY. SUCCESSFUL BIDDER SHALL SECURE THE BEST PRICE FOR
MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS AS DEFINED. SHOULD COUNTY DETERMINE THAT SUCCESSFUL BIDDER’S PURCHASES
TO DO NOT FOLLOW THE BEST PRICE PRACTICES, COUNTY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REJECT THE PAYMENT OR
TO REDUCE THE PAYMENT TO FAIR MARKET VALUE.

All costs listed shall include personnel, equipment, vehicles, materials, supplies, and disposal, as required by contract.

Coroner’s Office
Filters, (pick up,
packaging and
disposal only) as L
137. Aeeded, per bid 12 | Month | X | $ =1|$
specifications.
(Approximately a 2
hour project)
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Bid Form

Bid No. 603359-14

Annual Requirements Contract for Hazardous Waste Disposal Services
Revised per Addendum No. 9

For evaluation purposes, the following scenarios will be used to determine low responsive bidder. The scenarios
represent the most common services. Calculate each scenario, based on the menu of prices given above.

SCENARIO 1:

Scheduled:

Pick up (5) 55-gallon drums of petroleum contaminated liquid (gasoline and diesel mix) and drop off (5) 55-gallon empty metal
drums at Safety Yard site located at 4324 Stephanie Street, Las Vegas, Nevada. Job takes 2 hours.

Field Technician (Item No. 1) $§ X (2) hours = §

Utility Truck with Lift Gate (Item No. 9) $ x (2) hours = §

Disposal of RCRA Liquids 55-Gallon Drum (Item No. 32) § x(5)=$%
Purchase of 55-Gallon Metal Drums (Item No. 122) $ x(5) $

Drum Dolly to be billed as in-use time (Item No. 126) $ X (0.5) hour = §

Project Notes (Item No. 135) $

TOTAL COST SCENARIO 1: §

SCENARIO 2:
Emergency:

Receive a call from Fire Department for cleanup of approximately 30 gallons of diesel fuel affecting approximately 50 feet of curb
line on roadway. Occurred from the result of a vehicular accident in Las Vegas, NV. Request came in at 8:00 p.m. Job takes 4
hours.

Field Technician (Iltem No. 1) $§ x(3)technicians=$___ x(4)hours=$

Project Manager (Item No. 2) $ X (4) hours = $

Vacuum Truck (Iltem No. 7) $ X (4) hours = §

Crew Truck (Item No. 4) $ X (4) hours= $

Purchase of 55-Gallon Metal Drum (Item No. 122) $ x@4)=9$

Disposal of Petroleum Contaminated Soil & Debris in 55 Gallon Metal Drum (Item No. 22) $ x(4)=§
Drum Dolly to be billed as in-use time (Item No. 126) $ X (0.5) hour=§

Personal Protective Equipment Level “D” (Item No. 115) $ x (3) Techs = $

Solid-A-Sorb, or Equal, per 25-Ib. Bag (Item No. 129) $ x(2) =%

Project Notes (Item No. 135) $

TOTAL COST SCENARIO 2: §
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Bid Form

Bid No. 603359-14

Annual Requirements Contract for Hazardous Waste Disposal Services
Revised per Addendum No. 9

SCENARIO 3:
Emergency:

Receive a call from Metro for blood cleanup from a residential shooting in Las Vegas, NV. Cleanup 10 feet of blood droppings
on sidewalk, stair wells, stair rails and a pool of blood in front of doorway. Job takes 2 hours.

Field Technician (Item No. 1) $§ x (2) techs = § X (2) hours = $

Crew Truck (Item No. 4) $ X (2) hours $

55-Gallon Biohazard Bag (Item No. 127) $

Disposal of Biohazard/Infectious Waste in 55-Gallon Biohazard Bag (Item No. 89) $

Personal Protective Equipment Level “C” (Item No. 114) $ x (2) Techs = $

Disinfectant, per Gallon (Item No. 128) $

Citrus-Based Solvent Degreaser (Biodegradable), or Equal per Gallon (Item No. 130) $ x(2)$
Rag (Item No. 132) $ x(30)=$%

Scrub Brush (Item No. 133) $

Project Notes (Item No. 135) $

TOTAL COST SCENARIO 3: §

*GRAND TOTAL (SUM OF SCENARIOS 1 - 3 + ITEM 137 (CORONER’S FILTERS) $

*GRAND TOTAL IS FOR EVALUATION PURPOSES ONLY

TERMS OF PAYMENT:

%, business days
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Bid Form

Bid No. 603359-14

Annual Requirements Contract for Hazardous Waste Disposal Services
Revised per Addendum No. 9

ATTACHMENTS TO BID FORM
FAILURE TO SUBMIT REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS AS LISTED BELOW MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF BID.

1. Attachment 1, Subcontractor Information, is attached.

Bidder is responsible to ascertain the number of Addenda issued and hereby acknowledges receipt of the following
Addendum: FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA ISSUED AND USE THE CORRECT BID FORM AS
REQUIRED, MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF BID.

Addendum No. Addendum No. Addendum No.
Addendum No. Addendum No. Addendum No.
Addendum No. Addendum No. Addendum No.

Bidder hereby offers and agrees to furnish the material(s) and service(s) in compliance with all terms, conditions,
specifications, and amendments in the Invitation to Bid and any written exceptions in the offer. We understand that the items in
this Invitation to Bid, including, but not limited to, all required certificates are fully incorporated herein as a material and
necessary part of the contract.

The undersigned hereby states, under penalty of perjury, that all information provided is true, accurate, and complete, and
states that he/she has the authority to submit this bid, which will result in a binding contract if accepted by Clark County,
Nevada.

| certify, under penalty of perjury, that | have the legal authorization to bind the firm hereunder:

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE LEGAL NAME OF FIRM

NAME AND TITLE OF AUTHORIZED ADDRESS OF FIRM
REPRESENTATIVE (PRINT OR TYPE)

PHONE NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED CITY, STATE ZIP
REPRESENTATIVE

FAX NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

EMAIL ADDRESS DATE

BUSINESS LICENSE INFORMATION:

CURRENT STATE LICENSE NO. ISSUE DATE: EXPIRATION DATE:
CURRENT COUNTY: LICENSE NO. ISSUE DATE: EXPIRATION DATE:
CURRENT CITY: LICENSE NO. ISSUE DATE: EXPIRATION DATE:

NEVADA CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE NUMBER:
DOLLAR LIMIT :
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Bid Form

Bid No. 603359-14

Annual Requirements Contract for Hazardous Waste Disposal Services
Revised per Addendum No. 9

FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY:
The above referenced firm is a [] MBE [] WBE [] PBE [] SBE [[] VET [_] DVET [_] ESB as defined below.

STATE OF NEVADA BUSINESSES
MINORITY OWNED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (MBE):

An independent and continuing Nevada business for profit which performs a commercially useful function and is at least 51%
owned and controlled by one or more minority persons of Black American, Hispanic American, Asian-Pacific American or
Native American ethnicity.

WOMEN OWNED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (WBE):

An independent and continuing Nevada business for profit which performs a commercially useful function and is at least 51%
owned and controlled by one or more women.

PHYSICALLY-CHALLENGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (PBE):

An independent and continuing Nevada business for profit which performs a commercially useful function and is at least 51%
owned and controlled by one or more disabled individuals pursuant to the federal Americans with Disabilities Act.

SMALL BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (SBE):

An independent and continuing Nevada business for profit which performs a commercially useful function, is not owned and
controlled by individuals designated as minority, women, or physically-challenged, and where gross annual sales does not
exceed $2,000,000.

VETERAN OWNED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (VET):

An independent and continuing Nevada business for profit which performs a commercially useful function and is at least 51
percent owned and controlled by one or more U.S. Veterans.

DISABLED VETERAN OWNED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (DVET):

A Nevada business at least 51 percent owned/controlled by a disabled veteran.

EMERGING SMALL BUSINESS (ESB):

Certified by the Nevada Governor's Office of Economic Development effective January, 2014. Approved into Nevada law
during the 77th Legislative session as a result of AB294.
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